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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL – RE-ISSUE REQUEST FO PROPOSAL 
FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A 6GB OR HIGHER TURNKEY CONTRACTOR FOR THE REFURBISHMENT 

OF KOPANONG STATION IN THE NORTH GAUTENG REGION (CRES/NGR/001/07/2024): 
 
1. From: Khuthazwa Pike  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 11:07 AM 
To: sally@seebogroup.co.za 
Cc: CresNGR TenderEnquiries <NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com>; Kholani Mashele <Kholani.Mashele@prasa.com> 
Subject: RE: RE-CRWS/NGR/001/07/2024 and CRES/NGR/002/07/2024 
 
Good morning, 
 
Kindly take note that, the tender documentation for Kopanong Station Re-issue Tender were uploaded on e-tender website and are accessible. 
 
Please print out all the tender documents with annexures attached therein. 
 
Best Regards, 
Khuthazwa Pike 
SCM: Sourcing Specialist 
Mobile: 083 702 9923 
T: 012 748 7456 
E. pikek@prasa.com 
“You are worthy because you were born.:- Oprah Winfrey” 

 
 
From: sally@seebogroup.co.za <sally@seebogroup.co.za>  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 9:49 AM 
To: Khuthazwa Pike <Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com> 
Subject: RE-CRWS/NGR/001/07/2024 and CRES/NGR/002/07/2024 
 

mailto:pikek@prasa.com
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WARNING - This email originate from OUTSIDE YOUR ORGANIZATION. Do not click any link and do not open attachments unless you can confirm 
the sender. 
PLEASE REPORT SUSPICIOUS EMAILS TO: PRASA SERVICE DESK 
Good Morning 
 
 
Please assist, I am unable to get the documents for the above Tender Number, will the new tender documents be uploaded or we use the old 
ones. 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards 
 

 

Salamina Kwape | Administrator 

a: Seebo Group | Plot 218, Tiegepoort, Pretoria, | 0051, RSA 
e: sally@seebogroup.co.za | w: www.seebogroup.co.za 
m: (079) 755 9909 | | f: (086) 476-5185 

     
 

  

 
2. From: Khuthazwa Pike  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 12:07 PM 
To: Tessa Mkhabela <tessam@nsovoconstruction.co.za> 
Cc: CresNGR TenderEnquiries <NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com>; Kholani Mashele <Kholani.Mashele@prasa.com> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL – KOPANONG- CRES/NGR/001/07/2024 
 
Good day, 
 

 You don't often get email from sally@seebogroup.co.za. Learn why this is important   

mailto:Pservicesdesk@prasa.com
mailto:sally@seebogroup.co.za
https://zaf01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.seebogroup.co.za%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKuthazwa.Pike%40prasa.com%7Cca2f5befcdd14e0f060c08dcc0236d4d%7Cef089e05fa664ce199c1feb47ce02989%7C0%7C0%7C638596505622934143%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3MolnxejCn0XHcbYONLg3LOyH9g8BH4mkXwBOHgA2x4%3D&reserved=0
https://zaf01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.my-company.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKuthazwa.Pike%40prasa.com%7Cca2f5befcdd14e0f060c08dcc0236d4d%7Cef089e05fa664ce199c1feb47ce02989%7C0%7C0%7C638596505622920049%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AG54tNcVv4s8iBUqRX4G%2FlDLo%2BM8K%2FMwYXINiEUfUOo%3D&reserved=0
https://zaf01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fariel.mahlatji&data=05%7C02%7CKuthazwa.Pike%40prasa.com%7Cca2f5befcdd14e0f060c08dcc0236d4d%7Cef089e05fa664ce199c1feb47ce02989%7C0%7C0%7C638596505622944431%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zbwPAHwsW8MxvJIT78H6QAP4PTRL5pBtv6seSdySfp0%3D&reserved=0
https://zaf01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fdaddycool_papa&data=05%7C02%7CKuthazwa.Pike%40prasa.com%7Cca2f5befcdd14e0f060c08dcc0236d4d%7Cef089e05fa664ce199c1feb47ce02989%7C0%7C0%7C638596505622952106%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6ykKfGsy7skDenJiv0cZQxs8lSmFvK4mDB79YM%2Bt5rY%3D&reserved=0
https://zaf01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fariel-mahlatji-7a29061a&data=05%7C02%7CKuthazwa.Pike%40prasa.com%7Cca2f5befcdd14e0f060c08dcc0236d4d%7Cef089e05fa664ce199c1feb47ce02989%7C0%7C0%7C638596505622959219%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RHvBi4a21Gic42X4SgWvZj%2Fy6mp44pgYKldVOpAuPLI%3D&reserved=0
https://zaf01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fdaddycool_thelovedr&data=05%7C02%7CKuthazwa.Pike%40prasa.com%7Cca2f5befcdd14e0f060c08dcc0236d4d%7Cef089e05fa664ce199c1feb47ce02989%7C0%7C0%7C638596505622965342%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IO8I2Q5rZcYX4%2Brdp9MB6c7k4oL9S7xsvo%2FaCeXuSS0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:sally@seebogroup.co.za
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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The project is graded on General Building (GB), The project to be submitted must be within (GB), The scoring column gives guidance of the 
scoring, the main criteria is the amount not number of projects as per the scoring column. 
 
Best Regards, 
Khuthazwa Pike 
SCM: Sourcing Specialist 
T: 012 748 7456 
E. pikek@prasa.com 
“You are worthy because you were born.:- Oprah Winfrey” 

 
 
From: Tessa Mkhabela <tessam@nsovoconstruction.co.za>  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 10:48 AM 
To: Khuthazwa Pike <Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com> 
Cc: CresNGR TenderEnquiries <NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com> 
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
 
 
Can you please clarify the contractor’s experience for the Kopangong tender, you didn’t state the number of projects required as you did for 
consultants.  
 
Should we use the same number and categories as the consultants?  
 
Kind regards,  

 You don't often get email from tessam@nsovoconstruction.co.za. Learn why this is important   

mailto:pikek@prasa.com
mailto:tessam@nsovoconstruction.co.za
mailto:Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com
mailto:NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com
mailto:Pservicesdesk@prasa.com
mailto:tessam@nsovoconstruction.co.za
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


4 
 

 

 

Tessa Mkhavela  
Administrator 

Phone: 011 568 5105 
Fax: 011 568 5191  
Emaitessam@nsovoconstruction.co.za 

            
 

 
 
From: Khuthazwa Pike <Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 9:28 AM 
To: Tessa Mkhabela <tessam@nsovoconstruction.co.za> 
Cc: CresNGR TenderEnquiries <NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL – APPOINTMENT OF 3x 7GB TURNKEY- CRES/NGR/002/07/2024 
 
Good morning, 
 
Yes, the briefing for the latter tender was compulsory. 
 
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
http://../Desktop/Signatures/sign_2/sign_2/logo%20link%20URL
http://../Desktop/Signatures/sign_2/sign_2/logo%20link%20URL
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From: Tessa Mkhabela <tessam@nsovoconstruction.co.za>  
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 2:28 PM 
To: CresNGR TenderEnquiries <NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com> 
Cc: Khuthazwa Pike <Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com> 
Subject: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL – APPOINTMENT OF 3x 7GB TURNKEY- CRES/NGR/002/07/2024 
 

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
 
 
Kindly confirm if the briefing for tender number CRES/NGR/002/07/2024 was compulsory. 
 
 
Kind regards,  
 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from tessam@nsovoconstruction.co.za. Learn why this is important   

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

            
 

 

 
3. From: Khuthazwa Pike  
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 9:32 AM 
To: admin@tendiwanga.co.za 
Cc: CresNGR TenderEnquiries <NGR.TenderEnquiries@prasa.com>; Kholani Mashele <Kholani.Mashele@prasa.com> 
Subject: RE: RE-CRES/NGR/001/07/2024 
 
Good morning, 
 
Kindly furnish all returnable(s) or required documentation; whether you are bidding as a Main Contractor/ Consultants, as this is a turnkey 
project. 
 
Best Regards, 
Khuthazwa Pike 
SCM: Sourcing Specialist 
T: 012 748 7456 
E. pikek@prasa.com 
“You are worthy because you were born.:- Oprah Winfrey” 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 

mailto:tessam@nsovoconstruction.co.za
mailto:pikek@prasa.com
http://../Desktop/Signatures/sign_2/sign_2/logo%20link%20URL
http://../Desktop/Signatures/sign_2/sign_2/logo%20link%20URL


7 
 

From: admin@tendiwanga.co.za <admin@tendiwanga.co.za>  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 3:30 PM 
To: Khuthazwa Pike <Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com> 
Cc: nor.tenderenquiries@prasa.com 
Subject: RE-CRES/NGR/001/07/2024 
 
[You don't often get email from admin@tendiwanga.co.za. Learn why this is important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ] 
 
WARNING - This email originate from OUTSIDE YOUR ORGANIZATION. Do not click any link and do not open attachments unless you can confirm 
the sender. 
PLEASE REPORT SUSPICIOUS EMAILS TO: PRASA SERVICE DESK<mailto:Pservicesdesk@prasa.com> 
 
Good day, I'm enquiring about the RE-CRES/NGR/001/07/2024 
 
Regarding 6GB OR HIGHER TURNKEY when submitting the document, must we include the Consultant returnables since we are a Contractor? Or 
do you only want the Consultant's CVs and Company Experience? Your response will be highly appreciated. 
 
 
Kind Regards 
Tendiwanga Investments 

 
      END OF CONSOLIDATED QUESTIONS! 

mailto:admin@tendiwanga.co.za
mailto:admin@tendiwanga.co.za
mailto:Kuthazwa.Pike@prasa.com
mailto:nor.tenderenquiries@prasa.com
mailto:admin@tendiwanga.co.za
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